
· L'expression there is (singulier) devient there
are au pluriel.

     Exemple   : There is a hole in your pocket.
There are many nice flowers in that garden.

· A la forme interrogative, there se place après
le verbe.

     Exemple   : Is there a problem?
      Are there lots of children on the playground?
 

· A la forme négative, there is devient there
isn't (there is not) et there are devient there
aren't (there are not).

     Exemple   : There isn't any milk left.
There aren't many mistakes in your paper.


